COUNTY of FREDERICK

Parks and Recreation Department
540-665-5678

FAX: 540-665-9687
www.fcprd.nct

c-mail: feprdeco frederick.va.us

MEMO

To: John R. Riley, Jr., County Administrator
From: Jason L. Robertson, Director, Parks & Recreation Dept.

Subject: Parks and Recreation Commission Action
Date: August 20, 2013

The Parks and Recreation Commission met on August 13, 2013. Members present were: Ronald
Madagan, Charles Sandy, Jr., Kevin Anderson, Patrick Anderson and Gary Longerbeam.
Members absent were: Marty Cybulski, Greg Brondos, Jr. and Christopher Collins.

Items Requiring Board of Supervisors Action:

1. None

Submitted for Board Information Only:

1. Mission/Vision Statement — Mr. Kevin Anderson moved to adopt the Department
Mission/Vision statement as submitted, second by Mr. Madagan, motion carried
unanimously (5-0). Please find attached a copy of our Mission/Vision Statement.

2. Co-Sponsor Policy — Mr. Sandy moved to postpone the adoption of the co-sponsor policy until

next month’s meeting, second by Mr. Madagan, motion carried unanimously (5-0).

cc: Martin Cybulski, Chairman
Christopher Collins, Board Liaison

107 North Kent Street
Winchester. VA 22601



FCPRD Mission Statement

A statement of our organization’s goals and philosophies, a mission statement
defines what our organization is, why we exists, and our reason for being.

The Frederick County Parks and Recreation Department strives to
enhance the quality of life through recreational opportunities and

programs, parks, and facilities for the community and to protect
resources for future generations.

FCPRD Vision Statement

A statement that answers the question, “Why are we here?”

Making life better through people, parks, and recreational
opportunities.



